
From:                                 Mills, Penelope
Sent:                                  2 Jun 2020 09:22:22 +0100
To:                                      Int.Planning.Help
Subject:                             AB - FW: Haverhill Relief Road Application
Attachments:                   Relief Road landscape rev E-JBA 17.364.01.pdf, Relief Road landscape rev E-JBA 
17.364.02.pdf, Relief Road landscape rev E-JBA 17.364.03.pdf, Relief Road landscape rev E-JBA 
17.364.04.pdf, Relief Road landscape rev E-JBA 17.364.05.pdf, Relief Road landscape rev E-JBA 
17.364.06.pdf, Relief Road landscape rev E-JBA 17.364.07.pdf, Relief Road landscape rev E-JBA 
17.364.08.pdf, Relief Road landscape rev E-JBA 17.364.09.pdf, Relief Road landscape rev E-JBA 
17.364.10.pdf, Relief Road landscape rev E-JBA 17.364.11.pdf, Relief Road landscape rev E-JBA 
17.364.12.pdf, Relief Road landscape rev E-JBA 17.364.13.pdf, Relief Road landscape rev E-JBA 
17.364.14.pdf

Please could these plans be uploaded to DCON(H)/09/1283. The agent forgot to put 
them in the submission. 
These relate to condition A5, soft landscaping.
 
I also think the LEMP plans are missing from their submission pack as the covering 
letter lists some plans which I cannot find on IDox.
 
I have listed them below. I would be grateful fi you could check just to see if they 
were submitted but not uploaded.
 
Condition A6 - LEMP
•        JBA 18_351 ECO01 Haverhill Phases 2-6 PEA
•        JBA_18-351_ECO07_Haverhill Phases (2-6) and Relief Road Ecological 
Constraints Plan 2019
•        JBA_18-351_Wintering Bird Survey Report, Haverhill, Phases 2-6 and Relief 
Road
•        JBA18-351_17-364 ECO05 Haverhill Breeding Bird Survey Report 2019
 
 
Thanks,
 
 
Penny

Penelope Mills 
Principal Planning Officer
Planning Development

Direct dial:  01284 757367
Email:  Penelope.Mills@westsuffolk.gov.uk
www.westsuffolk.gov.uk
West Suffolk Council
#TeamWestSuffolk

West Suffolk Council is playing its part to support our communities and 
businesses during the COVID-19 outbreak. Prioritising this work may mean 

https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/


other services are impacted or you may get a slower response than normal.

Report, pay and apply online 24 hours a day
Find my nearest for information about your area

West Suffolk Council is the Data Controller of the information you are providing. Any 
personal information shared by email will be processed, protected and disposed of in 
accordance with the General Data Protection Regulations and Data Protection Act 2018. 
In some circumstances we may need to disclose your personal details to a third party so 
that they can provide a service you have requested, fulfil a request for information or 
because we have a legal requirement to do so. Any information about you that we pass to 
a third party will be held securely by that party. For more information on how we do this 
and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our 
website: How we use your information
 

  
From: White, Daniel <daniel.white@persimmonhomes.com> 
Sent: 20 May 2020 15:06
To: Mills, Penelope <Penelope.Mills@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Haverhill Relief Road Application

 
[THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Penny,
 
Further to my email below, I have just realised that I didn’t include the strategic green infrastructure 
with this application. Please see the attached plans, can these please be included in the submission.
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Daniel White BA MSc
Town Planner
 
Persimmon Homes - Suffolk
Persimmon House
Orion Court
Great Blakenham
Ipswich
Suffolk
IP6 0LW
Tel: 01473 927 400
DD: 01473 927 462
 
www.persimmonhomes.com
www.charleschurch.com
 
 
 

https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/doit/index.cfm?aud=resident
https://maps.westsuffolk.gov.uk/
https://www.westsuffolk.gov.uk/privacy/howweuseinformation.cfm
http://www.persimmonhomes.com/
http://www.charleschurch.com/


From: White, Daniel 
Sent: 16 April 2020 15:45
To: 'penny.mills@westsuffolk.gov.uk' <penny.mills@westsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Haverhill Relief Road Application

 
Hi Penny,
 
Hope all is well. 
 
I made the Haverhill relief road discharge of conditions application yesterday on the planning portal. 
Please see the link below with all of the relevant files in. If you need any more information please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 
 
With regards to condition A6 we have included the LEMP that was submitted previously as well as 
additional information, please can you let me know if this is sufficient. I also have the CEMP but was 
going to submit this with the construction condition when I have the details ready to submit. 
 
https://files.persimmoncloud.com/index.php/s/7mRYyCPKH5MNZgj
 
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
 
 

We are proud to be an official partner of Team GB.

Persimmon Homes is proud to support local communities. Every year our Community 
Champions scheme donates £750,000 to local groups and our Building Futures scheme 
supports young people with donations of over £1 million. Find out more...

mailto:penny.mills@westsuffolk.gov.uk
https://files.persimmoncloud.com/index.php/s/7mRYyCPKH5MNZgj
http://www.persimmonhomes.com/
http://www.charleschurch.com/
https://www.persimmonhomes.com/charity


      

______________________________________________________________________
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the 
addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, 
any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and 
delete the message.

Our privacy policies for our customers, employees and job applicants are available at 
https://www.persimmonhomes.com/corporate/corporate-responsibility/policies

Persimmon Homes Limited is registered in England number 4108747, Charles Church Developments 
Limited is registered in England number 1182689 and Space4 Limited is registered in England number 
3702606. These companies are wholly owned subsidiaries of Persimmon Plc registered in England 
number 1818486, the Registered Office of these four companies is Persimmon House, Fulford, York 
YO19 4FE.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________
******************************************************************* This email is 
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are 
not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this email in error please contact the Sender. This footnote confirms that this email 
message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses and content security threats. 
WARNING: Although the Council has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are 
present in this email, the Council cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising 
from the use of this email or attachments. 
********************************************************-W-S- 
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